MATT TUERK
MAYOR

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown PA 18101

OFFICE = 610.437.7546 EMAIL = MattTuerk@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk

FROM: Matt Tuerk
Mayor

DATE: November 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointments for City Council’s consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term to Expire
Femi Johnson Allentown Arts Commission 1/2/2027
William Sanders Allentown Arts Commission 1/6/2027

Both candidates come highly recommended from the Allentown Arts Commission. In their
own words: William Sanders is a wonderful replacement to represent the performing
artists, both from a leader and a creator. Femi has been a longtime believer of the Allentown
Artists and represents our living and working artists. He is a great, honest voice and
extremely collaborative, and supportive of any event or opening going on.
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NOTE: This information will be used for making appointments to au?horities, boards and
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Please forward this request for appointment, along with a resume to:

Mayor’s Office

City Hall

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown, PA 18101




